12/2/24, 8:53 AM Gmail - RE: PO - POR13932 from

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: PO - POR13932 from

1 message

Faye Hart <Faye@jhmbuttco.com> 2 December 2024 at 08:47

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Info <Info@jhmbuttco.com>

Morning Kate

We have amended our PO to gty 25 at £24.20 each, if you could proceed, please.

Many thanks

Faye

Faye Hart | Purchasing Admin

JHM

BUTT faye@jhmbuttco.com

| Brunel Close, Brunel Industrial Estate,
Established 1971 Harworth, Doncaster DN11 8QA

Company Name: J.H.M. Butt & Co. Limited | Company Registration Number: 01031633 | Place
of registration: England | Registered office address: Brunel Close, Brunel Industrial Estate,
Harworth, Doncaster, England, DN11 8QA
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From: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2024 16:14

To: Faye Hart <Faye@jhmbuttco.com>; Info <Info@jhmbuttco.com>
Subject: Re: PO - POR13932 from

Good afternoon Faye,

Thank you for your order,

Please could | ask if you accept the correct price of £26.90 each as below?

Priced In UK Podinds
Order Confirmation CVM153683 Pisga 1
CIP Carriages and Irsurance Pakd To J H B Buil, UK " Incobermres(R) 30210
Your Viamed Contact fof this Order Confirmation : kate geiffithe @viamed oo uk
Iem Rederercn Dascription Quantty  Unil Linit Wt Total

Qiima Augomatien Orygen Senssr B-214 20 2690 534 L]
PPUPSS UPS Courksr Delvery « Standaed 1 12.00 240 14.40
Taotal Met E80.00

Tatal Viat: 110.00

Total: B0, 00

Many thanks.
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The other price breaks are as follows:

1-24=£26.90 each 25 or more = £ 24.20 each

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 15:50, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Faye Hart <Faye@jhmbuttco.com>

Date: Fri, 29 Nov 2024 at 15:47

Subject: RE: PO - POR13932 from

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please find attached Purchase Order

If you could kindly reply with an approximate delivery date and if there are any discrepancies on this
order.

Thank you in advance

Regards

Faye Hart

Purchasing Administrator

JHM Butt & Co Ltd

Phone 01302 710868
Email: faye@jhmbuttco.com
Web: jhmbuttco.com

Address: Brunel Close, Brunel Industrial Estate, Harworth, Doncaster, DN11 8QA

JHM

Established 1971
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“ Your One Stop Shop for Garage Equipment & Workshop Tools *
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